District 12 Meeting Minutes

November 17th, 2022

Meeting was called to order at 6:30pm with the serenity prayer and introductions. Ten members were present. Concept 11 was presented by Scott A and Terry A. Chris L. volunteered to present Concept Eleven. Thank you, Debbie!!

Officer's Report

DCM: Terry A

Report: Terry reported since past month, no committee meetings have taken place. Terry reported on current discussion about upcoming workshop.

Alternate DCM: Shelley H

Report: No current report

Secretary: Addy R

Report: Addy reported no changes. (Minutes from last District Meeting were accepted)

Treasurer: Roy S

Report: Roy reported a beginning balance of \$5,587.25. Roy reported total credits of \$135.00. Roy reported total debits of \$809.63. Roy reported an ending balance of \$4912.62, less prudent reserve of \$1000.00 leaves a balance of \$3912.62 for service. Roy denied receiving bill from Lamar for the two billboards at this time. However, he reported we got the billboards for free from Lamar due to lack of contract.

Committee Reports

Archivist: Steve E

Report: Steve reported archive materials remain stored in the Duluth Alano Club at this time. No further report.

Corrections: Frank K **Report:** No current Report

DULYPAA: Vacant, On Hiatus

Intergroup: Twin ports Intergroup Chris L ctlukken@gmail.com Report: Chris reported intergroup got a request from NERCC about possible meetings at their facility. Chris reported recent board meeting showed generous support from groups and reported financial stability. There is a shortage of volunteers to serve. She also asked for possible people who could act as a support person for those seeking temporary sponsorship. Chris reported Intergroup will be open for the upcoming holiday.

Literature: Scott A

Report: Scott reported literature. He reported on the 2022 GSC Booklet. Scott reported on information contained in the booklet and policies and procedures that take place at the General Service Conference. He reported on how to obtain the reported booklet.

PI/CPC: Rich G **Report:** No current report

Veterans Outreach: Frank K Report: No current Report

Treatment: Open No Report

Webmaster: Scott A.

Report: Scott made a report that website is fully operational. He reported that groups have reached out about group information and contact information. Scott reported adding new business addressing website.

Church Liaison: Ginny N.

Report: Ginny reported that door has been open at 6pm. She reported that literature will be able to be stored in the church.

Old Business

Possible workshop ideas for Step Six and Seven. Possible topics were discussed. Scott reported on list of workshop topics. Further discussion around possible topic selection for upcoming workshop.

Ginny reported on placement of literature storage.

Discussion about possible new billboard was tabled for District meeting in January of 2023.

New Business

Terry reported on current budget for District for the year 2023.

Scott reported on possible area on the district website for new comers he has discussed with Area 36. He compared it to a newcomer's packet that is currently supplied through Intergroup.

GSR Reports

On Awaking Group -Monday, Wednesday, Friday 7am - Closed Meeting

Separate In Person and Zoom Arrowhead Place 201 W. 2nd St., Duluth - Use back door please Zoom ID: 622-319-760 Password: 12 GSR: Chris J

Report: Chris reported in person attendance for the group has been around twelve to twenty people in person. Chris reported attendance via Zoom has remained lower. Chris reported his GSR rotation will be coming to an end in shortly. he reported he will be looking for anyone to fill his current GSR position. He reported good sobriety in the group.

A Vision for You - Monday 7pm - Closed

In Person 2310 E. 4th St. (Pilgrim Church) GSR: Deb G. **Report:** Roy reported that group discussed District budget during recent group conscience meeting. He reported that meeting is still breaking into three groups. He reported on current attendance. No further report.

Nuts @ Noon - Friday 12pm - Closed

In Person 1st Presbyterian Church 3rd Ave E and 2nd St., Duluth (enter through side door) Topic Discussion GSR: Paul B. **Report**: Ginny reported attendance of 18 to 28 people at this time. She reported varied ages and area of recovery in attendance. She reported a good range of recovery.

Living in the Solution Monday 7pm

St. John's Church (Woodland) In Person

GSR: Scott A. (Current Contact)

Report: Scott reported on good attendance and current format of meeting. Scott reported he is the current contact for the group. He reported three new comings in the meeting this week and reported seeing newcomers attending several other meetings.

St. Scholastica Group Tuesday 6pm Closed

College of St. Scholastica Town Hall Room 1115 In Person, Closed Step, Topic, Tradition GSR: Martha Report: She reported slim attendance. She reported always being welcoming to newcomers to the group. She reported good sobriety in group, but would like to see a better turn out. She reported further on format of group. Martha reported recent attendance of newcomers in the group.

Noon Big Book Meeting - Thursday - 12pm - Closed

In Person - Closed 1st Presbyterian Church 3rd Ave E and 2nd St., Duluth GSR: Cheryl N. Report: Cheryl reported that the meeting will meet next week for Thanksgiving. She reported on current format of reading a chapter in the big book which leads to a discussion after. Cheryl reported questions of current storage of archives and possible cloud storage. She discussed possible group contributions.

We Aren't a Glum Lot - Wednesday - 5:30pm

In person (Primary) Closed Kenwood Lutheran Church, 324 W. Cleveland GSR: Jake S. **Report**: Jake reported on current format and attendance of group.

Closing

District meeting was adjourned at 7:30pm with the responsibility statement.